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PIPO TECHNOLOGY CO., LIMITED

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: July 10, 2016

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: PIPO TECHNOLOGY CO., LIMITED
FCC ID: PT7-X9

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: PIPO
TECHNOLOGY CO., LIMITED, product description: Media box (FCC ID: PT7-X9, Original Grant Date: 07/22/2016).
The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

The screen size of the product is not the same, the other circuit is exactly the same. So many of the data
in the report is a refer to the previous report(report number: ATE20161167, ATE20161168,
ATE20161169). We have added Radiated Spurious Emission Test and Conducted Emission Test and
recorded in the report.

Sincerely,
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Client’s signature -~

Client’s name / title : Qingshui lei / Manager

Contact address: Area C, 3F, Bao Yun Da Logistics Centre, Warehouse Building, Xi Xiang Avenue,
Bao An District, Shenzhen, China

Contact telephone: 008675561191619

Email: rexlei@pipo.com.cn
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